31/10/2016 = From: John Duncan
[mailto:johnboy0070@virginmedia.com]
Sent: 31 October 2016

18:09

To: Kaunchita Maudhub
Subject: Contact phone number for Mr Stanley Curtis

Hi Kaunchita, This is the contact phone number for Stanley Curtis, 0787-
0655010

As stated, he is partially deaf so may not hear the phone some times.
If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call me.

Thanks for your help. Regards, John Bates;

New Month

01/11/2016: Matilagan paper work Update Complainant, Follow on
action from Contact Complainant

02/11/2016: Matilagan paper work Update Complainant, Follow on
action from Contact Complainant

03/11/2016
From: Kaunchita Maudhub

Sent: 03 November 2016
10:13
To: Jean Barton

Subject: FW: Contact phone number for Mr Stanley Curtis Dear Jean, We
received a phone call from a Mr John Bates on behalf of his friend Mr
Stanley Curtis.

He explained that Mr Curtis is 83 and having to attend court to give
evidence against a male named Simon Cordell who verbally abused him;
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